
The Tentative Agenda was posted on the website of the MHB prior to 24 hours before the 
meeting of the Program Committee and has also been posted on the website of the City 
of St. Louis, MO. Agenda items may be withdrawn or modified before or during the public 
meeting at the discretion of the Board.        

 
 

* * * M E E T I N G   N O T I C E * * * 
 

TO:  Trustees & Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Serena Muhammad, Deputy Director 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: MHB Program Committee Meeting on Saturday, May 3, 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm  

https://stlmhb.zoom.us/j/2296977856?pwd=WWV0ODJJcHVFRXdLdDZTMFRzY2daUT09 

Meeting ID: 229 697 7856 
Passcode: 3Mq0uE 
 
 

 
SAINT LOUIS MHB BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 
TENTATIVE AGENDA 

 
May 3, 2025 

 

1. Welcome 
 

2. Approval of October 7, 2024 meeting minutes 
 

3. Early Childhood Fund Professional Development Partnerships Review 
 

4. Early Childhood Fund Social Emotional Proposal Ranking Discussion 
 

5. Role of Program Committee for Grant Reviews 
 

6. MHB Community Investment Policy Discussion 
 

7. Quarterly meeting schedule 
 

8. Other business 
 

9. Adjourn    

https://stlmhb.zoom.us/j/2296977856?pwd=WWV0ODJJcHVFRXdLdDZTMFRzY2daUT09

